



金琪中

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-1895
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL kjukim@shinkim.com

Mr. Kijung Kim is an associate at Shin & Kim, and his main field of practice is criminal cases at the investigation and trial stage.

Mr. Kim worked at the National Police Agency, the Seoul Gwanak Police Station, and the Seoul Dongjak Police Station and investigated various criminal cases such as intelligent crimes and economic crimes. His experience includes legal review of civil and criminal disputes including in reconstruction, redevelopment, and commercial lien disputes.

工作经历

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2021-2023	Head, Patrol Team, Seoul Dongjak Police Station
2018-2020	Planning and Information Team Head, Information Unit Head, Intelligent Crime Investigation Team, Seoul Gwanak Police Station
2017-2018	Head, Policy Team, Gyeonggi Gunpo Police Station
2015-2017	Office of PR Department of the Spokesperson's Office, Korean National Police Agency
2013-2015	Head, Planning and Information Unit, Seoul Gwanak Police Station
2011-2013	Brigade 1, Seoul National Police Agency

教育背景

2021-2024	Ajou University, Law School (J.D., Summa Cum Laude)
2012-2014	Seoul National University, Graduate School of Public Administration (MPA)

2007-2011 Korean National Police University, Public Administration Department (PA)

资格

2024 Admitted to bar, Korea

语言

Korean, English, French

主要活动

- Research on the impact of emotional labor of frontline local police officers on organizational effectiveness: Focusing on psychological indicators of organizational effectiveness (Seoul National University Graduate School of Public Administration, 2014, Master's degree dissertation)

受賞

2024	Ajou University Dean's Award
2018	Police Human Resources Development Institute Director's Award
2018	Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency Commissioner's Commendation (Excellent Performance)
2018	Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency Commissioner's Commendation (Outstanding Officer)
2017	National Police Agency Commissioner's Commendation
2015	National Police Agency Commissioner's Commendation